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Wendy Strangeway

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 22 February 2017 12:13

To: Jill Bastow; Planning

Cc: Kate Bailey

Subject: NYM/2017/0045 Brown Rigg Moor bird hide
Hi Jill/Planning

I've seen Natural Engiand’s response on this one, in which they advise that a Habitats Regulations
Assessment will be needed for the NYM SPA/SAC. The letter provides the details of what will be required
(top of page 2), so please can you pass this on to the applicant and ask if they can confirm the points
raised and provide apprepriate further detail?

Since NE also has concerns related to potential impacts on Biller Howe Dale and NYM SSSls, it will be
important to have a response from the applicant to the builet points listed lower on p.2 as well.

Thanks, Rona

Rona Charles
Ecologist ——

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Cld Vicarage, Bondgate

Helmsley, York Y062 5BP






